






From: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS
To:
Subject: Notice of Closure National Organic Program complaint
Date: Thursday, February 25, 2016 7:24:00 AM
Attachments: NoticeofClosureCompltNOPC-048-14.pdf

Dear Mr. —
 
Good morning. Please see attached a Notice of Closure letter concerning National Organic Program
complaint NOPC-048-14.
 
Thank you. The National Organic Program appreciates your interest in organic integrity, and for
bringing this matter to our attention.
 
Sincerely,
 
Kristin Thornblad
Agricultural Marketing Specialist, Compliance and Enforcement
USDA National Organic Program
1400 Independence Ave., S.W.
Room 2957-S
Washington, D.C.  20250
(202) 720-1153
(202) 205-7808 (fax)
 
Register for the USDA Organic Insider, the National Organic Program’s email notification service, by
visiting http://bit.ly/NOPOrganicInsiderRegistration. 
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C   
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From: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS
To: "goaorg@centurylink.net"
Subject: Notice of Closure NOPC-048-14 & Yurman Farms
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 4:37:00 PM
Attachments: ClosureNoticetoGOANOPC-048-14.pdf

Hello Betty—
 
Please see attached a Notice of Closure letter concerning National Organic Program complaint
NOPC-048-14.
 
Thank you.
 
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
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any changes directly on the document. Please 
include “VBI, your initials, and the date” per 
the Paperless Inspection Report Work 
Instructions and make reference to the changes 
in the Work Order. The client’s signature on the 
Work Order is verification that they agree to the 
changes. 

inspection, will be added to producer field listing. Listed on 
OSPS included in updated docs.pdf.  
Added barley silage and changed oat hay to oat silage on 
Producer and Livestock OSPS. 

4. When inspecting split operations (operations 
that produce/process both organic and 
conventional products) please confirm the 
client’s record keeping system clearly 
distinguishes nonorganic sales from organic 
sales. Provide a clear description to support 
your observations.  

N/A, operation is 100% organic. 

5. Please conduct a trace-back audit using the 
attached Sample Audit Worksheets.  Return all 
calculations with your report. If organic product 
has not been handled, please either conduct this 
exercise on non-organic goods or explain 
whether or not the client’s current record 
keeping system is set up to enable a compliant 
traceback of organic goods at future 
inspections.  Please read carefully and follow 
the instructions given in the Trace Back 
worksheets attached at the end of this Work 
Order. 

Done successfully for raw milk, see worksheet. Crops are grown 
only for on-farm use, no processed milk products sold. 

6. Please conduct an input / output balance using 
the attached Sample Audit Worksheets.  Return 
all calculations with your report. If organic 
product has not been handled, please conduct 
this exercise on non-organic goods unless no 
production at all has occurred and, in that case, 
please explain whether or not the client’s record 
keeping system is set up to enable a complete 
input/output balance of organic goods at future 
inspections. Please read carefully and follow 
the instructions given in the In-Out worksheets 
attached at the end of this Work Order. 

Done successfully for 2 months of milk production, May (5/13 
pasture start) and Sept (9/11 pasture end) of 2014, see SI 35. 

7. If any form or documentation is updated during 
your inspection, please include “VBI, your 
initials and the date” on the updated document 
per the Paperless Inspection Report Work 
Instructions. Your initials and the client’s 
signature on the Work Order will serve as 
confirmation that the client has made the same 
updates to their copies of their documents (e.g. 
OCP, AML, SOPs, etc). This process will allow 
QAI to update the documents on file at QAI. 
Please inform the client that initialed changes 
will be made to their Organic Plan on file at 
QAI for them. If the client would rather update 
their own documents, please include updates 
with your inspection report. 

Updated docs.pdf 
OSPS producer (fields and acreage) 
OSPS dairy/livestock (crops) 
OCP page 1 Livestock address 
OCP page 1 Producer address 
OMRI certs (crop inputs, cow salt) 
DHP 
HPP 
Organic cert for feed suppliers 

 label, MSDS, letter (left over from  still 
on site but not used) 

, label, MSDS (left over from , still on site but 
not used) 

Updated doc.pdf Map of all fields showing paddocks (file is too 
big to merge, wants to make Adobe freeze up) 
Updated doc.Word 

Sunrise OCP document (tables extracted from text and all in 
Appendix A) (Appendices B-G not modified) 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
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Daily records are kept (hard and electronic copies) of the 
pastures/paddocks grazed, and the before and after grass height 
measurements. They have an electronic pasture measuring tool 
and data logger that allows them to measure grass height in the 
pastures. This is used as a pasture management tool. 

34. Please provide the total number of pasture acres 
provided and please provide the total number of 
animals that have access to that (those) 
pasture(s); if access to pasture is restricted at 
any time, please provide details regarding the 
applicant's justification for temporary 
confinement. 

There are  acres available, all of which can be used for 
pasture. For instance, part of dry cow herd was in field  which 
is a crop field, used as pasture after the grazing season so the 
cows could graze crop residue. There are  acres dedicated as 
pasture. (See SI 33 re paddock grazing) Herd composition for 3 
different dates is listed below; 
Date        Milk Cows   Dry Cows     Heifers           Total Head 

                                                
                                                
                                                

There are calves under 6 months not on pasture, but part of the 
total herd number. 
Temporary confinement is for hospital treatment, any 
medical/breeding treatments. Adverse weather could restrict 
pasture access during the grazing season. All barns have outdoor 
access/loafing areas. Review of random medical records showed 
reason and time of confinement. 

35. Please conduct a complete audit of milk records 
to verify that there are enough organic animals 
in production to justify the sale of the organic 
milk using a statistically accurate method for 
determining days of production.  Please include 
the audit results with your inspection report. 

May 2014               Sept 2014 
               lbs West Dairy 
               lbs  East Dairy 
               lbs total shipped 

                      ave # cows milked 
                      lb/cow average production 

These averages are about 8 to 10 lbs/cow lower than reported in 
last year’s inspection report. Many of the cows are heifers in their 
first lactation as the new animals were brought on board. 
Decrease in production is not unexpected, in May they were on 
pasture for half the month in cooler weather, in September they 
had been on pasture all summer during the heat of summer and 
still on for the first half of the month. Client stated that the milk 
production always drops as the grazing season wraps up, summer 
temperatures and the exercise of hiking to pasture takes a toll. 
Their goal is 70 – 75 lbs/cow average production. 

36. Please verify that the information provided on 
the Individual Feed Ration(s) is correct. Please 
include “VBI, your initials, and the date” per 
the Paperless Inspection Report Work 
Instruction. **** If the IFR’s are revised and/or 
new IFR’s submitted please provide a clean 
copy in Excel format if possible with the report 
for the client’s file. 

Verified the various current feed rations, they will vary as the 
moisture content in the various commodities changes, as feed 
values change, or commodity availability changes. Recipes are 
monitored closely by what the cows actually eat, milk production 
and animal overall condition. The  database tracks the 
various rations both real time and historically. Verified the 
supplier list in their OSP. Not all suppliers have been used, but 
are left on list as possible suppliers if commodities become 
available. 

37. Please ensure that the client has current NOP 
certificates and specification sheets for all 
purchased feed on file and return copies to QAI 
with your report. 

Verified for suppliers purchased from, certificates included in 
updated docs file. See list in SI 10. Mineral packs have not 
changed, documents on file are current. See SI 12 for new 

 mineral. 

38. Please verify that the information provided on 
the Medical Input Profile(s) is correct.  Review 

Verified, list is tables 8.1a, b in OSP Appendix 1. Not all 
products have been used or are on site. Client opted to leave all 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)
(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
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SAMPLE AUDIT WORKSHEET FOR Processor/Producer/Livestock/Dairy 

I. Trace-back Audit Worksheet: Please choose a title transfer document (Invoice, BOL, or Shipping Document) for a 
finished organic product and trace it, or some of its ingredients back to the supplier(s) and date(s) of delivery of raw 
materials. List all documents necessary, and the connecting data elements between the documents that allow the finished 
product to be traced back to the incoming raw materials and their compliance documentation. 

1. State product chosen Raw milk 

2. Lot #, Date Code, or product tracking
system code for the above product 

Lot 091014 

3. Describe the trail of documents BOL # 31573 on 9/10/14 from Sunrise Dairy to Model Dairy in 
Reno, NV states raw milk, grade A, references PO# 2743973, time 
5 am, milk temp 37 F, lot # 091014 

Scale ticket # 3792 dated 9/10/14 references PO# 2743973  

Wash out ticket for tanker #39 part of file 

4. Does the trace-back audit confirm that
the facility has a complete audit trail, and 
is product being accurately tracked 
through the system? 

Yes. 

5. Does the trace-back audit verify the
accuracy of the IPP(s) for the product 
chosen? 

Yes, they are the supplier of the raw milk. 

Signed Date  10/15/14 
INSPECTOR SIGNATURE 

(b) (6)
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Signed  Date  10/15/14  
 INSPECTOR SIGNATURE 
 

II. Input/Output Balance: Please choose a product or ingredient to conduct a mass balance and select a time period that 
makes sense for this business. Considerations include the dates for which inventory balances are available, volume of sales, 
frequency of production. A month should be the minimum time period with a quarter year being most common and a half 
year or total year in specific circumstances.  The time frame should coincide with inventory cycles so you can get accurate 
Beginning and Ending Inventories. (Use the attached worksheet to do your calculations) 

1.Time period chosen May and Sept 2014, beginning and end of grazing season. 
Please see SI 35 for details 

2. Name of  product or ingredient  

3. If prepackaged product go to line 11.  

4. If ingredient, how many products contain this 
ingredient?  

 

5. Total Ingredient (Raw Material) used in production 
based on Inventory and Purchases(Box A from 
Worksheet) 

 

6. Total Ingredient in Finished Goods Production per 
production records (Box B) 

 

7. Comment on differences between Box A and Box B. 
eg. Yield losses, used in conventional etc. 
Note : The value in Box A should be equal to or slightly 
larger than the value in Box B.  

 

8. Total usage/sales of ingredient based on inventories 
and production. (Box C) 

 

9. Total sales of ingredient, taking into account all 
products containing the ingredient (Box D) 

 

10. Comment on differences between Box C and Box D. 
Eg. Samples shipped, inventory losses etc. 
Note : The value in Box C should be equal to or slightly 
larger than the value in Box D.  

 

11.Total sales of prepackaged product (Box E)  

12. Total usage/sales of prepackaged product based on 
Inventories and Purchases. (Box F) 

 

13. Comment on differences between Box F and Box E. 
Eg. Samples shipped, inventory losses etc. 
Note : The value in Box F should be equal to or slightly 
larger than the value in Box E. 

 

(b) (6)



















From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
To: AMS - NOPCompliance
Subject: FW: An open letter concerning federal organic regulation violations
Date: Monday, February 10, 2014 2:43:23 PM
Attachments: Open letter on ID dairy FINAL.pdf

Please review and prepare response.
 
Miles McEvoy
Deputy Administrator
National Organic Program
 
 
 

From:  [mailto: ] 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 1:47 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS; AMS - Office Of The AMS Administrator
Cc:
Subject: An open letter concerning federal organic regulation violations
 
Please find the attached open letter.
 
You may contact us at your convenience regarding this matter.
 

 
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D) (b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(D), (b) (7)(C)
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February 10, 2014 
 
USDA National Organic Program 
1400 Independence Ave., SW 
Room 2646, Ag Stop 0268 
Washington, DC 20250 
 
 

Dear Mr. McEvoy and Ms. Alonzo,  
 
The  is calling your attention to the consistent lack of serious attention paid 
to enforcement of specific organic regulations concerning §205.240, the pasture practice 
standard, and its application at the former Dean Foods/WhiteWave factory-scale dairy located 
in Paul, ID.  In December, ownership and operation of the dairy was transferred to John 
Reitsma, who lives in Twin Falls, Idaho. 
 
In 2005 and in 2006,  filed legal complaints with the NOP alleging the 
illegal confinement of the thousands of cows in the dairy herd at this operation (then owned by 
Dean Foods). Based on correspondence from the USDA, and the review of records obtained 
through a FOIA, complaints were closed by the NOP without a site visit and investigation. 
 
The performance and the National Organic Program, during both the Bush and Obama 
administrations, should be an embarrassment to all USDA political appointees and staff.  It 
appears that the NOP is making accommodations for industrial-scale dairies, and their owners 
and commercial patrons, to operate outside of the spirit and letter of the law while materially 
damaging the ability of family-scale farmers to compete in the marketplace. 
 
Our latest complaint alleges a continued pattern of abuse of the pasture practice standard and 
mandated access to the outdoors.  Thousands of cows are being milked at the facility are being 
milked three times a day with the animals confined between two of the three milking sessions. 
 
Furthermore, reports from more than one individual intimately involved in the operation state 
that a percentage of the lactating cows, "high producers," are being milked four times per day 
and being afforded no access to pasture whatsoever.  It was reported to us that 
Dean/WhiteWave management claimed that they could "average" the entire herd in an effort 
to meet the 30% minimum dry matter intake. 
 

 

              (b) (6)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)



Averages might be appropriate if their use was not to intentionally subvert the intent of the 
standards which require all livestock to have access to the outdoors and for all ruminants to 
have access to pasture. 
 
We once again reiterate our interest in having the department carefully scrutinize the work of 
the operation's certifier, Quality Assurance International (QAI), to ascertain whether or not they 
were part of a conspiracy to undermine the integrity of the certification process on dairies. 
 
It is unclear, based on the testimony we have received, whether the high production animals 
were afforded the minimum 120 days on pasture or if the farm operators were using the same 
averaging technique and violating the standards in that regard as well. 
 
As you know, there are provisions to "temporarily" confine cattle, primarily due to health or 
environmental factors.  Confining cattle in order to increase milk production, or because the 
size of the milk herd (currently 2400) requires walking too far to access fresh pasture, would 
not be one of the legally allowed exemptions from requiring "access to pasture." 
 
We also submit that there is no statute of limitations regarding the allegations previously raised 
by  in the complaints filed in 2005 and 2006 regarding this particular dairy and its 
operation.  We request that NOP investigators closely scrutinize the current management 
practices in place at the Paul, ID dairy and examine past records regarding management 
practices to ensure compliance with all pertinent organic regulations and apply appropriate 
penalties if justified.   
 
Should  allegations prove true, the lack of judicious enforcement by the USDA will 
have allowed major corporate agribusiness concerns to use their ill-gotten gains to develop 
commanding market shares and place their competitors, purchasing milk from ethical family-
scale farmers, at a competitive disadvantage. 
 
We request that you keep  appraised of the status of your investigation and contact 
us for corroborating information. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
, Codirector 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)



 

 

February 10, 2014 

 

NOP Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Attn:  Mr. Matthew Michael 

Agricultural Marketing Service 

United States Department of Agriculture 

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 

Mail Stop 0268, Room 2648-S 

Washington, D.C. 20250-0268 

 

 

Dear Mr. Michael:   

 

This new legal complaint is an update to the complaint (attached below) from 2006 that was never 

properly adjudicated by the National Organic Program. 

 

We respectfully request, once again, that your office thoroughly investigate the history of past 

illegalities at the former Horizon dairy located near Paul, Idaho. 

 

In addition, new intelligence has come to our attention, from employees at the operation, that was 

recently sold to private investors.  They have shared with us that throughout 2013 the dairy, which 

previously was milking twice a day and putting cows out between each milking, had been shifted 

to milking three times a day and confining cattle between two of the three milkings. 

 

Furthermore, they reported that fresh, high producing cows were being milked for times a 

day and entirely confined until their production dropped off. 

As you know, there are provisions for the "temporarily" confinement of cattle, primarily due to 

health or environmental factors as detailed in §205.238 and §205.239.  However, confining cattle 

in order to increase milk production, or because the size of the milk herd (currently 2400) requires 

walking too far to access fresh pasture, would not be among the enumerated legal exemptions 

from requiring "access to the outdoors/access to pasture."  

A statute of limitations is not incorporated into the federal organic standards.  Based on freedom 

of information documents previously obtained by , it does not appear that 

NOP investigators ever visited the Dean/WhiteWave operation in Idaho despite our multiple 

requests to have them fully scrutinized. 

 

We respectfully request investigators thoroughly review all records and interview relevant 

personnel based on this and prior complaints. 

 

              (b) (6)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)



If you contact our office we will attempt to facilitate confidential interviews of staff to substantiate 

our current allegations. However, the current practices in question should be fully documented in 

their Organic Systems Plan and could be subject to confirmation by other farm personnel. 

 

 requests that the NOP’s Compliance and Enforcement Branch make a 

timely, full, and good faith effort in their investigation of these allegations.  In fact, failure to take 

such action will only encourage future scofflaws and corner cutting by organic operators, and will 

make a mockery of the federal organic regulations that are so diligently observed by the vast 

majority of participants in the nation’s organic agriculture and food sector. 

It should be noted that nothing in this formal complaint shall be interpreted as a waiver of our 

right to appeal under the Adverse Action Appeals Process cited above.   

What follows is a copy of the complaint filed with the NOP in 2006 regarding our allegations of 

organic violations at the Paul, ID dairy then owned by Dean Foods.  A similar lack of investigative 

action toward this complaint is unacceptable. 

 

You may contact us at your convenience. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

, Codirector 

 

 

 

 

August 9, 2006 

TO:  Eileen Broomell, NOP Compliance, USDA 

RE:  Complaint concerning multiple violations of the National Organic Program’s  

         regulatory standards by the Horizon Organic Dairies (Dean Foods/WhiteWave)   

         in Paul, ID, and Kennedyville, MD   
 

 

Dear Ms. Broomell, 

 

 is filing this formal complaint with your office concerning 

possible violations of National Organic Program (NOP) regulatory standards governing 

ruminants (dairy cows) by two organic dairy facilities operated by the Dean Foods 

Corporation (Horizon/WhiteWave) and located near Paul, Idaho, and Kennedyville, 

Maryland.  We are asking that you fully investigate this complaint to determine whether 

violations of NOP regulatory standards have occurred, are occurring, or will occur.   

 

We are willing to share with your investigators all of the factual evidence we have directly 

gathered from our site visit to the Idaho facility and the evidence provided to us by 

numerous other sources on both operations.  At the conclusion of your investigation, we 

ask that you take all warranted enforcement actions to bring both of these dairy operations 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)



into compliance with NOP rules in a timely fashion or to decertify and/or fine the 

operators, if appropriate.     

 

If the allegations we have gathered are proven to have merit, we believe that there is a 

reasonable basis to conclude that Dean/Horizon’s Idaho and Maryland organic dairies are 

violating the following provisions of the NOP regulations: 

 

Subpart C 

§ 205.237 Livestock feed. 

 

(a) The producer of an organic livestock operation must provide livestock 

with a total feed ration composed of agricultural products, including 

pasture and forage, that are organically produced and, if applicable, 

organically handled … (emphasis added) 

 

and 

 

§ 205.238 Livestock health care practice standard 

(a) The producer must establish and maintain preventive livestock health 

care practices, including: 

(3) Establishment of appropriate housing, pasture conditions, and 

sanitation practices to minimize the occurrence and spread of 

diseases and parasites;   

(4) Provision of conditions which allow for exercise, freedom of 

movement, and reduction of stress appropriate to the species; 

and     

      § 205.239 Livestock living conditions. 

(a) The producer of an organic livestock operation must establish and 

maintain livestock living conditions which accommodate the health and 

natural behavior of animals, including: 

(1) Access to the outdoors, shade, shelter, exercise areas, fresh air, 

and direct sunlight suitable to the species, its stage of production, the 

climate, and the environment;  

(2) Access to pasture for ruminants; 

 

(b) The producer of an organic livestock operation may provide temporary 

confinement for an animal because of:  

 

(1) Inclement weather;  

(2) The animal's stage of production; 

(3) Conditions under which the health, safety, or well being of the 

animal could be jeopardized; or 

(4) Risk to soil or water quality. 
 



 

Regarding the Paul, Idaho, operation,  contends that Horizon’s 

drylot facility—located in an arid climate averaging 10 inches of rain annually—does not 

provide sufficient pasture for their lactating herd numbering approximately 4000–4500 

head, as well as the approximately 4000 heifers and dry cows also located at this site.  

Earlier this year, in an attempt to upgrade the extremely limited pasture available on the 

farm, Horizon officials planted oats on which to allegedly pasture milk cows—with a 

stocking rate of approximately 7 cows per acre.  Cattle were then paraded outside of their 

drylot facility on several occasions to show visiting VIP members of the organic 

community and reporters that the milk herd had access to pasture.   

 

Staff from  also visited the Idaho facility in June, 2006.  A portion 

of the milking herd was rotated at that time onto the oats from their “winter quarters” to 

demonstrate the facility’s pasturing regime.  However, the oats, at the time of this visit, 

were approximately 2.5 feet tall and had headed-out /gone-to-seed.  This direct visual 

evidence contradicts the claims of regular pasturing by the dairy herd on the oat field.  

Furthermore, even if the field of oats was intended to regularly pasture the herd during the 

period of our staff’s visit, the material was not palatable at this stage of growth and is 

indigestible for dairy cattle.  This fails the standard established under NOP regulation § 

205.239. Terms defined: 
 

Pasture.  Land used for livestock grazing that is managed to provide feed value and 

maintain or improve soil, water, and vegetative resources. 

  

 

Furthermore, since our visit to the Idaho facility and according to our Idaho-based sources 

and photographic evidence, the oats have been mechanically harvested, leaving stubble and 

virtually no pasture accessible to the milking herd.  Staff from  

also observed no watering facilities providing needed water to animals out on the available 

pasture—something that would be a necessity for organic operations seeking to humanely 

manage their dairy herd while truly meeting the pasture standard.   

contends that certified organic farms cannot operate without access to pasture for their 

animals. 

 

The Horizon operation manages a total of approximately  acres.  This acreage was 

described as “desert country” by the farm’s general manager in 2001.  Feed for lactating 

cows, which are milked three times a day, is reportedly delivered to the herd’s “winter 

quarters” by truck.   

 

 recognizes that certified organic dairy operations can remove 

cows from pasture for temporary considerations based on weather, environmental, or 

health considerations, as noted above in § 205.239.   contends, 

however, that geographic or climatic conditions—which make pasture impractical or not 

cost-effective—cannot be used to justify year-round noncompliance with the pasture rule.  

 

 

Horizon’s Kennedyville, Maryland, organic dairy milks approximately 500 head.  

Based on expert testimony from a number of sources with intimate, first-hand familiarity 

with this operation, only token pasturing, at best, is occurring at the dairy.  Cattle have 

been prevented from accessing pasture during this growing season despite the presence of 

(b) (4)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)



excellent pasturing conditions.  These conditions include ideal and lush pasture quality on 

the farm’s fields and weather perfect for grazing with cloudy skies and temperatures in the 

65–70 degree range.  We have additional photographic evidence documenting this 

condition.    

 

NOP regulations, according to § 205.239(b), are very precise and clear, stating when 

animals can be legally confined on a temporary basis.  Neither the weather nor pasture 

conditions on the Horizon-operated Maryland farm met the weather and/or pasture 

standards permitting the temporary confinement of the facility’s milking herd.   

 

Evidence gathered by  from eye-witnesses to the Maryland 

operation have testified that the facility’s pasture was mowed (brush-hogged) on a number 

of occasions, rather than harvested for its nutritive feed value.  This was done because the 

pasture crop had reached maturity and had not yet been grazed down by cattle. 

 

 

Furthermore,  requests that the USDA investigate whether or not 

the organic label may be used in the branded dairy products produced by Dean 

Foods/Horizon Organics (and made from milk at both of the Dean/Horizon operated 

organic dairies) if it is found to not meet the following criteria stated in the national 

organic regulations: 

 

   Subpart D - Labels, Labeling, and Market Information 

    § 205.300 Use of the term, "organic." 

 

(a) The term, "organic," may only be used on labels and in labeling of raw 

or processed agricultural products, including ingredients, that have been 

produced and handled in accordance with the regulations in this part. The 

term, "organic," may not be used in a product name to modify a non-organic 

ingredient in the product. 

 

 requests that the USDA investigate the applicability of this 

national organic regulation, should it be deemed appropriate: 

 

     Subpart B – Applicability 

     § 205.100 What has to be certified  
 

(c) Any operation that: 

(1) Knowingly sells or labels a product as organic, except in 

accordance with the Act, shall be subject to a civil penalty of not 

more than $10,000 per violation.  

(2) Makes a false statement under the Act to the Secretary, a 

governing State official, or an accredited certifying agent shall 

be subject to the provisions of section 1001 of title 18, United 

States Code. 

 

Both of Dean’s Horizon organic dairies appear to have been certified by Quality Assurance 

International, Inc. (QAI).  QAI may be contacted at 858-792-3531.  

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)



 

Contact information for the Idaho Horizon Organic Dairy is: 

 

Horizon Organic Dairy 

2589 E 500 S 

Paul, ID 83347-5019 

208-438-8450 (p) 

 
 

Contact information for the Maryland Horizon Organic Dairy is: 

 

Horizon Organic Dairy  

11471 Augustine Herman Highway  

Kennedyville, MD 21645 

(410) 348-5472 

 

 

Please keep  apprised of the status of and progress of your 

investigation into this formal complaint.  We take this matter very seriously.  Farmers who 

have made the difficult conversion to organics and consumers who are paying premium prices 

for organic foods rely upon the USDA and its approved certifying agents to uniformly and 

fairly enforce the nation’s organic law.   

 

Lastly, pursuant to Subpart C and the following provision: 

 

 § 205.680 General 

(a) Persons subject to the Act who believe they are adversely affected by a 

noncompliance decision of the National Organic Program's Program 

Manager may appeal such decision to the Administrator. 

 requests that the USDA’s Office of Compliance make a timely, 

full, and good faith effort in their investigation of these allegations.  A previous complaint 

filed on February 16, 2005 by the Institute (Case Number NOP-039-05 and concerning 

livestock management practices at the above-named Idaho facility) was closed by the 

Office without, according to documents that were obtained by the Institute pursuant to a 

Freedom of Information Act request, so much as a farm site visit, examination of farm 

records, consultation with the certifying agencies, or a request made to staff at the Institute 

for background information supporting the merits of its complaint.   

A similar lack of investigative action toward this complaint is unacceptable.  The 

evidence we have collected has been gathered from a number of knowledgeable 

individuals with backgrounds in livestock agriculture, and the first-hand knowledge of 

Institute staff.  We do not convey these allegations frivolously—they are a serious matter.  

And while the Institute lacks specific investigative powers possessed by the USDA (the 

ability to take sworn testimony, access certification documents, or subpoena relevant 

material), we expect the USDA to take these allegations seriously and conduct a 

meaningful investigation.   

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)



In fact, failure to take such action will only encourage future scofflaws and corner cutting 

by organic operators, and will make a mockery of the federal organic regulations that are 

so diligently observed by the vast majority of participants in the nation’s organic 

agriculture and food sector. 

It should be noted that nothing in this formal complaint shall be interpreted as a waiver of 

our right to appeal under the Adverse Action Appeals Process cited above.   

You may contact us at your convenience. 

 

 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6)



From:
To: AMS - NOPCompliance
Cc: Michael, Matthew - AMS
Subject: Legal complaint from 
Date: Monday, February 10, 2014 1:44:24 PM
Attachments: Horizon USDA Complaint 2014 V5.pdf

Hello –
 
Please see the attached complaint regarding alleged violations of federal organic regulations
at the former Dean Foods/WhiteWave corporate-owned dairy near Paul, ID.
 
Should you have questions regarding this mater, please contact us at your convenience.
 
Thank you.
 

 
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b  

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)













From: Hughes, Theresa
To: Regalado, Andrew - AMS
Subject: RE: Complaint Referral/Investigation Request - Sunrise Organic Dairy, LLC (NOPC-087-14)
Date: Monday, March 30, 2015 1:36:39 PM
Attachments: Sunrise Initial RFI Response.pdf

J0566073-6 Response part 2.pdf
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Andrew,
 
Attached is the full response from Sunrise Organic Dairy that QAI approved for J0566073-6.
 Following is context regarding the initial response and additional response received from Sunrise.
 
The grazing season is a season for the region and entire herd.  It is common for different classes of
animals to have shorter or longer days on pasture during the season as the quality of the pasture
changes over time.  The inspector noted the milk string came off pasture before the end of the full
season although the milk cows did meet the minimum 30% DMI and 120 days on pasture rule.
 However, the inspector did not include information about the determining factors to take the milk
cows off pasture at that time.  QAI requested additional information from the client to verify if the
operation was in compliance with its own organic system plan as well as the regulation.  QAI
received the attached information and determined the operator is in compliance.
 
Please let me know if you require any further information.

Thank you,

Theresa
 

Theresa Hughes
Quality Specialist

NSF International

789 Dixboro Road

Ann Arbor, MI 48105

P: (734) 214-6272

F: (734) 827-7738

thughes@nsf.org

 

From: Regalado, Andrew - AMS [mailto:Andrew.Regalado@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Hughes, Theresa
Subject: RE: Complaint Referral/Investigation Request - Sunrise Organic Dairy, LLC (NOPC-087-14)
 
Hi Theresa-
 
Back in December the attached notice/letter was submitted as part of QAI’s investigation of Sunrise
Organic Dairy (SOD). 
 
Could you please send me SOD’s response to “QAI’s request of more information”  re: SOD’s limited



grazing season for milk cows (Number J0566073-6)?
 
Thanks for your assistance.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew
 
 
Andrew Regalado
Compliance & Enforcement Division
USDA, National Organic Program
202-205-5605
202-205-7808 (fax)
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Hughes, Theresa [mailto:thughes@nsf.org] 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 12:27 PM
To: Regalado, Andrew - AMS; Morr, Craig
Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Mann, Renee - AMS
Subject: RE: Complaint Referral/Investigation Request - Sunrise Organic Dairy, LLC (NOPC-087-14)
 
Good Morning Andrew,
 
Attached please find QAI’s final response to NOPC-087-14 as well as the supporting documentation
referenced in the response.  Please let me know if you have any questions or issues viewing these
attachments.

Best Regards,

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 2:11 PM
To: Morr, Craig



Cc: Hughes, Theresa; Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Mann, Renee - AMS
Subject: Complaint Referral/Investigation Request - Sunrise Organic Dairy, LLC (NOPC-087-14)
 
Mr. Morr-
 
Please see the attached complaint referral.
Contact me directly should you have questions or need clarification.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew Regalado
Compliance & Enforcement Division
USDA, National Organic Program
202-205-5605
202-205-7808 (fax)
 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.

NOTICE: This email and its contents/attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the individual to whom it is addressed. 
If you are not the named addressee or if this email is otherwise received in error, please
immediately notify the sender without
reading it and do not take any action based on its contents or otherwise copy or disclose it to
anyone. Any opinions or views expressed in 
this transmission are solely of the author and do not necessarily represent those of NSF
International or its affiliates.

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
Date: Thursday, December 11, 2014 12:27:25 PM
Attachments: Exhibit A - Sunrise Organic Dairy, LLC Inspection Report.pdf

Exhibit B - Sunrise Organic Dairy, LLC Post-Inspection Review Letter.pdf
QAI Response - NOPC-087-14.pdf

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
Subject: RE: Updated Legal complaint from 
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:13:36 AM
Attachments: Horizon USDA Complaint 2014 FinalAmended.pdf

Hello –
 
I am providing you with a slightly amended complaint, as we found a consequential typo in the
original.
 
Sorry for the confusion.
 

-          

 

 
From:  [mailto ] 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 12:44 PM
To: 'NOPCompliance@ams.usda.gov'
Cc: 'Matthew.Michael@ams.usda.gov'
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

(b) (6), (b)   

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)



 

 

February 11, 2014 

 

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

 

In addition, new intelligence has come to our attention from employees at the operation that was 

recently sold to private investors.  They have shared with us that throughout 2013 the dairy, which 

previously was milking twice a day and putting cows out between each milking, had been shifted 

to milking three times a day and confining cattle between two of the three milkings. 

 

Furthermore, they reported that fresh, high producing cows were being milked four times a 

day and entirely confined until their production dropped off. 

As you know, there are provisions for the "temporary" confinement of cattle, primarily due to 

health or environmental factors, as detailed in §205.238 and §205.239.  However, confining cattle 

in order to increase milk production, or because the size of the milk herd (currently 2,400) requires 

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

 

The Horizon operation manages a total of approximately acres.  This acreage was 

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
 

 

 

Director of Research 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D)











               NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC 
    840 Upper Front Street    Binghamton, New York 13905 

    Phone 607-724-9851    Fax: 607-724-9853 

    Email: certifiedorganic@nofany.org   www.nofany.org/organic-certification 
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January 14, 2014 

 

Jeri Woodhouse 

North Fork Specialty Kitchen 

8595 Cox Lane Unit #3 

Cutchogue, NY 11935 

 

Subject:  Notice of Proposed Suspension 

 

Dear Jeri: 

 

This is an official Notice of Proposed Suspension, pursuant to the National Organic Programs National Organic Standards Section 

205.662 (c).  It is being issued because the required response to your Notice of Noncompliance, issued on December 17, 2013, was 

not received / deemed to be a complete response that is in compliance with the National Organic Standards. 

The outstanding issue is as follows: 

§ 205.401   Application for certification. 

A person seeking certification of a production or handling operation under this subpart must submit an application for 
certification to a certifying agent. The application must include the following information: 

 (d) Other information necessary to determine compliance with the Act and the regulations in this part. 

Noncompliance:   

1. Failure to submit information requested on November 20, 2013 by December 9, 2013 (extended deadline) necessary to 
 complete annual review. 

 
Because the noncompliance has not been corrected to meet the National Organic Program Standards, your certification will 

be suspended for 30 days.  The proposed effective date of your suspension is February 23, 2014.    

As noted in the November 20, 2013 correspondence, organic production of VSC products has not been approved and production of 

this or any other product that does not have approval and is not listed on your certificate must be discontinued immediately. 

To avoid suspension of your organic certification you must do one (1) of the following: 

1. Submit acceptable corrective action in writing to the notice of noncompliance by February 14, 2014 to NOFA-NY Certified 

Organic, LLC.  To avoid suspension, the proposed corrective action must fully address the noncompliance and be accepted by 

NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC.           

          or 

2. File an appeal to this Proposed Suspension pursuant to §205.681 of the NOP regulations.  The appeal must be submitted in 

writing to the: 

USDA-AMS- Administrator c/o NOP Appeals Team 1400 Independence Avenue SW Room 2095-S, STOP 0203 

Washington, DC 20250 
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The Appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days, of receipt of this notice, and a copy provided to this office, in addition to a 

copy of the adverse action decision.             

        or 

 

3. Request mediation pursuant to §205.663 of the NOP regulations, in writing to NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC within 30 days of 

receipt of this notice.  If your request for mediation is accepted and the mediation is unsuccessful, upon written notification, you 

will have 30 calendar days, from receipt of the notice, to appeal the Proposed Suspension.  If your request for mediation is 

rejected, you will receive written notification and have 30 days, from the date of that notice, to appeal the Proposed Suspension. 

 

If you do not request mediation or file an appeal within the timeframes indicated above, your certification to the National 

Organic Program will be suspended for 30 days, and your operation will be unable to sell, or label its product as organic. 

 

Section 205.662(f)(1) of the National Organic Standards state: “A certified operation whose certification has been suspended under 

this section may at any time, unless otherwise stated in notification of suspension, submit a request to the Secretary [of Agriculture] 

for reinstatement of its certification.  The request must be accompanied by evidence demonstrating correction of each 

noncompliance and corrective taken to comply with and remain in compliance with the Act and the regulations in this part.” 

 

Should this proposed suspension become effective, you will be able to submit a request for reinstatement certification to the 

Secretary of Agriculture 30 days after the date of your final suspension notification. 

 

Sincerely, 

Certification Director 

 

cc: AMS Administrator, c/o NOP Appeals Staff 

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

 
February 23, 2014 
 

Jeri Woodhouse 

North Fork Specialty Kitchen 

8595 Cox Lane Unit #3 

Cutchogue, NY 11935 
 

Subject:  Notice of Suspension 
 

Dear Jeri: 
 

This letter is to notify you that as of today, February 23, 2014, your certificate has been suspended as an organic operator with the 

National Organic Program (NOP) pursuant to §205.662(e) of the National Organic Program Standards.  In addition to suspension, any 

operation knowingly selling or labeling a product as organic shall be subject to civil penalty. 
 

The suspension of your operation’s certificate was due to the failure to correct the following violation: 

1. § 205.401   Application for certification. 

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

1. Failure to submit complete information requested on November 20, 2013 by December 9, 2013 (extended 
 deadline) necessary to complete annual review. 

 

The noncompliance was not corrected to meet the National Organic Program Standards and a proposed suspension notice 
was issued to you on January 14, 2014.  The required response was not received within the timeframe specified in the 
Notice of Proposed Suspension to either: 
 

 Submit a request for mediation to NOFA-NY Certified Organic LLC, or file an appeal with the USDA.  
 

Section §205.662(f)(1) of the National Organic Standards state: “A certified operation whose certification has been suspended under 

this section may at any time, unless otherwise stated in the notification of suspension, submit a request to the Secretary [of 

Agriculture] for reinstatement of its certification.  The request must be accompanied by evidence demonstrating correction of each 

noncompliance and corrective actions taken to comply with and remain in compliance with the Act and the regulations of this part.” 
 

You may submit a request for reinstatement of certification to the Secretary after March  24, 2014.  If you have questions regarding 

this letter, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Nancy L. Sandstrom 

Handing Certification Coordinator 

cc: AMS Administrator, c/o NOP Appeals Staff 

(b) (6)



 NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC 
                    

                840 Upper Front Street    Binghamton, New York 13905 

                             607-724-9851    Fax: 607-724-9853 

                                                                    Email: certifiedorganic@nofany.org   www.nofany.org 

 
April 16, 2013  
 
Jeri Woodhouse                             Determination Notification 
North Fork Specialty Kitchen 
8595 Cox Lane Unit #3 
Cutchogue, NY 11935 
 
 
Please note: A written response to the item(s) noted below is required. The response must be postmarked, 
faxed or e-mailed by May 7, 2013.  Certification or Transition is contingent upon a complete written 
response. 
 
Salt – the technical data sheet for salt indicates it contains magnesium carbonate as an anti caking agent.  
This is prohibited  for organic production.   Please find an alternate sea salt and submit a documentation of 
ingredient sheet and technical data sheet for review.  Product containing sea salt will not be certified until an 
appropriate salt is found.  Production of currently certified products needs to be discontinued until the new 
salt product is approved for use.    
 
Documentation of Ingredients:  needed for Chipotle and Liquid Smoke (blank form attached) 
 
Labels – the following labels need revisions:    
 Carrot Soup does not list vegetable broth 
 Preserved Organic Lemon does not list Bay Leaf 
 Rosemary-infused Olive Oil and Organic Olive Oil needs the certified organic By…….. statement 
 directly below the Taste of the North Fork information.  
 Chili Infused Olive Oil need label.   
 Lavender Honey and Lemon Verbena Honey certified by NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC  
 statement needs to be changed to certified organic by……  You may use a shortened version of 
 NOFA NY Certified Organic, LLC i.e. NOFA-NY, LLC, but the word organic needs to be in the 
 certified organic by…… portion of the statement. 
 Browders Pickled Eggs – need label   
 Blue Canoe/The Canoe Club/VCS  Products – labels needed for all except VCS Steak Sauce 
 
Certificate updates still needed:  , 

(for products not supplied by . 
 
Product Profiles:  VCS Steak Sauce does not equal 100% it currently equals 99.1% 
 

Non-Compliances:  None 
 
~The maintenance of all Audit Trail Records is a requirement for continuing certification. 
~Any changes to the Organic Farm Plan must be updated with the certification office.   
~Any labels to be used must be submitted to the certification office for approval prior to printing and use. 
 
~An updated organic certificate will be issued once a complete response has been verified. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification is pending 

Submission of information below 

Office Use Only:                                              Applicant Responded to all Items & Responses are Complete:    __ _ yes     ____ no  
 

(b) (4)
(b) (4) (b) (4)





From: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS
To: Michael, Matthew - AMS
Subject: another Cease/desist w/ settlement NOPC 105-14 North Fork specialty kitchen
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 2:02:00 PM

Hi Matthew-
Here are the links to both documents. 
 
\NOPC-105-14\Notice to Cease and Desist and Proposed Settlement.docx
 
NOPC-105-14\Settlement Agreement.docx
 
This complaint was filed by  –who originally certified North Fork Specialty Kitchen.  NOFA-
NY issued a NONC to North Fork on November 20,2013, for failure to provide sufficient information
concerning the production and labeling of new products under the Blue Canoe and Vine Street Café
labels.  The operation was warned by NOFA-NY not to produce these products until approved.  North
Fork failed to provide additional information to its certifier and was ultimately suspended on Feb. 23,
2014. 
 
The product were delivered to Vine Street Café (don’t know the exact time frame for this) and
displayed for sale sometime before March 2014.  Vine Street Café who was trying to gain its own
certification with NOFA-NY was denied on March 12, 2014.  After speaking to the manager of Vine
Street in April, I was assured that all cases in inventory and on display were removed for sale. I was
sent additional information by the manager that somewhere between 65-80 cases (12 bottles per
case) were produced and labeled by North Fork.
 
Thanks-
J
 
Judith A. Ragonesi
Agriculture Marketing Specialist
USDA/AMS
National Organic Program
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Room 2646 (Stop 0268)
Washington, D.C. 20250
(202) 205-5712 (direct line)
 
Organic Integrity from Farm to Table, Consumers Trust the Organic Label
 
Register for the NOP Organic Insider, the National Organic Program’s email notification service, by
visiting http://bit.ly/NOPOrganicInsiderRegistration. 
 
 

(b) (7)(D)





 
 
Street and Blue Canoe). The final suspension was issued against North Fork on February 23, 
2014.  According to the manager of Vine Street, , which was also working with 
NOFA-NY to get certified, but was denied on March 12,2014,  North Fork sold them 65-80 
boxes of steak sauce  and bbq sauce. Approximately 40 cases were still in storage at Vine Street 
and would not be sold. Mr.  assured me that all products had been pulled from the shelf and 
none of the remaining stock would be sold. According to Mr  he stated that North Fork 
was certified when it produced and sold the product and he was unaware of any problems. Based 
on the denial of certification issued by NOFA-NY (which Mr.  was requesting mediation 
on) , Bottlehouse Food(dba Vine Street and Blue Canoe) continued to sell the noncompliant 
products (3-10-2014 bottles were seen on the shelf at Vine Street Cafe) after being notified on 
February 18, 2014, that North Fork was no longer ceritifed. 
 
The NOP in communication with Jeri Woodhouse, after receiving the cease and desist notice and 
proposed settlement dated on 12 -10-2014 ( Ms Woodhouse claims she never received  the C&E 
sent 11-3-2014  certified mail) that she had already ceased all organic production, labeling and 
sales when notified of proposed suspension.  Additionally she had returned to the client (Vine 
Street) all the products labeled for Vine Street Cafe and Blue Canoe, who according to Ms. 
Woodhouse had failed to provide her with the information necessary to produce them in 
compliance with the regulations. Ms. Woodhouse requested that the civil penalty be withdrawn 
because the product was produced prior to any notification of suspension and returned to Bottle 
House for non-sale. Ms. Woodhouse also stated that   as 
a result of this incident and had to cut back her business considerably. The NOP revised the 
proposed settlement, withdrawing the  civil penalty.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The complaint is recommended for closure. The operation ceased all 
productiona and sale of organic products upon notice of proposed suspension and returned the 
noncompliant products back to the customer. The operation agreed and signed the revised 
settlement agreement. 
 
APPROVED FOR CLOSURE BY:      
 
 
 
____________________________     __________ 
Matthew Michael              Date 

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
 
Certificate updates still needed:   

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





From: Lauren Lawrence
To: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS
Cc: Jessica Terry; Pat Huizing
Subject: Complaint NFSK 105-14
Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 9:54:00 AM
Attachments: 1.14.14 Notice of Proposed Suspension.pdf

2 23 14 Notice of Suspension.pdf
4 16 13 Determination 2012.pdf
2012 Determination Notification.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Judith:
 
Attached are the items that you requested  when we spoke on the phone.  I also included the
determination notification indicating that the certification is pending the receipt of the audit trail
documents.
 
If I can be of any further assistance or provide you with any additional documentation please let me
know. 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Lauren Lawrence
NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC
840 Upper Front Street
Binghamton, New York 13905
Phone: 607-724-9851
Fax: 607-724-9853
 
The information in this email message and any attachment thereto, are confidential and may contain
privileged information intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by return e-mail immediately and delete this message and any
attachment from your system. Furthermore, if you are not the intended recipient, you are
prohibited from, and it may be unlawful to copy, distribute or disclose this message or attachment
or take any action or omit to take action in reliance on it. Neither the sender nor NOFA-NY Certified
Organic, LLC, the company to which the sender belongs, accepts any responsibility for any use or
misuse of this message or any attachment.
 





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
 
Certificate updates still needed: , 

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
Subject: FW: another Cease/desist w/ settlement NOPC 105-14 North Fork specialty kitchen
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:21:00 PM

Hi Matthew-
 
When you get a chance could you review these letters….we discussed the case shortly before I left
but I don’t think you had the opportunity to review the drafts.
 
\Open\NOPC-105-14\Notice to Cease and Desist.docx
 
NOPC-105-14\Settlement Agreement.docx
 
Thanks-
Judy
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
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From: Handling
To: Jeriwood .com)
Subject: Information needed to complete review
Importance: High

Jeri: 
 
Bethany  has indicated that you have paid your fees for the 2013 update and I would like to move
forward with your review.  The update application is incomplete and I will not be able to proceed
until I have the following:
 
Master list of ingredients and suppliers
Current supplier certificates (these need to be current within the last 12 months or have a letter
of good standing)
 
ALSO:
Please submit product profiles, supplier certificates and labels for VSC Organic Basic Tomato Sauce,
VSC Organic North Fork Vegetable Sauce, VSC Organic Steak Sauce, and Blue Canoe Original Mild &
Smokey Coffee BBQ Sauce that match up.  None of the information currently on file matches.  
Please pay close attention that the ingredients listed on the supplier certificate, product profile and
the labels match. (i.e tomato paste, tomato sauce, ketchup etc.)  If you are using an ingredient that
contains multiple ingredients be sure they are broken out in (  ).   Be sure your formulations
equal100% .  The VSC/Blue Canoe Products are still in a pending classification, they cannot be
produced for sale until they are approved.   Organic production of this product or any other
product that does not have approval and is not listed on your certificate must stop immediately.
 
The VSC/Blue Canoe products can be added to your certificate as soon as the information is
received, verified and approved.   Please be sure all your information is submitted in one packet to
avoid excessive review time.  
 
What is the status of Browder’s Pickled Eggs?  This product is currently pending. 
Are you no longer producing the Chili Infused Olive Oil.  That is not currently listed on intended
products to produce list in your application.
 
Please submit this information by November 27, 2013. 
 

Nancy Sandstrom
 
Nancy Sandstrom
Handling Certification Coordinator
NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC
840 Upper Front St
Binghamton, NY 13905
607-218-6188
607-724-9851
607-724-9853 fax
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handling@nofany.org
 
 
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
To: .com
Subject: RE: Nancy

Yes Jeri, this will be fine.  I will look for your response by December 9.  Thanks for contacting me and
have a wonderful holiday.  Nancy
 
From: .com [mailto .com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 9:37 AM
To: handling@nofany.org
Subject: att: Nancy
 
Hi  Nancy,

I received the list of outstanding items from my application.

I would like to respectfully ask that you extend the response date until December 9.

The reason for this request is to allow me to have sufficient time to meet with my client, Terry Harwood,

owner of Blue Canoe and Vine Street in order to discuss changes to his formulations which will affect my

responses directly, Also Terry has indicated that he is seeking or going to  be seeking organic certification

for his restaurant to produce some or all of his products and this will impact my plans for 2014. I plan to

discuss these items with him right after this Holiday weekend and will prepare my determination response

next week.

 

Please let me know if this is acceptable to you.

 

Best regards and Happy Thanksgiving to you,

Jeri
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From:
To: AMS - NOPCompliance
Cc:
Subject: NOP Complaint Letter 2. 27.14
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 1:26:27 PM
Attachments: Complaint to NOP regarding Vine Street Cafe and Blue Canoe.doc

Blue Canoe Label - Coffee BBQ Sauce.pdf
Vine Street Cafe Labels - Basic Tomato Sauce, Vegetable Sauce, Steak Sauce.pdf
1.14.14 Notice of Proposed Suspension.pdf
2 23 14 Notice of Suspension.pdf
RE Nancy.msg
12.17.13 North Fork 12.17.13 Specialty Kitchen Notice of Noncompliance.pdf
Information needed to complete review.msg

Importance: High

February 27, 2014
 
Dear NOP Compliance:
 

 would like to file a complaint against the North Fork Specialty
Kitchen, 8595 Cox lane Unit #3, Cutchogue, NY 11935 – NOFA-NY producer 2010057.  This producer
produced and represented products for Vine Street Café and Blue Canoe without proper approval. 
The following items are attached.

1.       Complaint
2.       Copies of labels for the Vine Street Café and Blue Canoe products.  All labels display the

USDA Seal and indicate certified organic by NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC.
3.       Copies of correspondence requesting information and cautioning against organic

representation until approval is granted
4.       Copies of compliance letters leading to suspension

 
Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.  If you have questions please do  not
hesitate to contact me.
 

 
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

 
 

December 17, 2013 

 

Jeri Woodhouse 
North Fork Specialty Kitchen 
8595 Cox Lane Unit #3 
Cutchogue, NY 11935 
 
Subject: Notice of Noncompliance 

 

Dear Jeri, 

 

This letter is an official Notice of Noncompliance pursuant to section 205.662(a) of the USDA National Organic Program 

Regulations.  A description of the area (s) of noncompliance and response requirements are detailed in the text of this 

notice.    

 
Area(s) of noncompliance: 

 

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

1. Failure to submit information requested on November 20, 2013 by December 9, 2013 (extended deadline) 

necessary to complete annual  review. 

 

NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC must receive a full response to the noncompliance listed above, postmarked by January 

7, 2014, so we can ensure proper consideration for ongoing certification.  Failure to submit this information by the 

deadline provided can lead to the issuance of a proposed suspension or revocation of your operation’s organic 

certificate. 

 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

Certification Director 

NOFA-NY Certified Organic, LLC 

 
cc: AMS Administrator, c/o NOP Appeals Staff 
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From: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS
To: @bottlehousefoods.com
Subject: NOPC 105-14 Vine Street Cafe (Sent Registered)
Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 2:52:47 PM

Dear :
 
We have received a complaint alleging that Vine Street Café (dba- Bottlehouse Foods) has sold
products labeled as “organic” without certification, in violation of USDA organic regulations.  Please
contact me as soon as possible regarding this matter.
 
Regards,
 
Judith
 
Judith A. Ragonesi
Agriculture Marketing Specialist
USDA/AMS/National Organic Program
1400 Independence Avenue S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250
Phone- (202) 205-5712
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 1400 Independence Avenue, SW. 
       Room 2646-S, STOP 0268 
       Washington, DC  20250-00268 

 
 
 
 
 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS), and , and any person responsibly connected with North 
Fork Specialty Kitchen, collectively referred to as the Parties. 
 
USDA AMS and North Fork Specialty Kitchen have decided to settle the issues between them 
related to alleged violations of the Organic Foods Production Act of 1990 (7 U.S.C. §§ 6501 et 
seq.) (OFPA), and the regulations promulgated thereunder (7 CFR Part 205).   
 
Accordingly, the Parties agree to the following: 
 

1. The Secretary of Agriculture has jurisdiction in this matter. 
 

2. USDA AMS agrees not to file a formal administrative complaint charging North Fork 
Specialty Kitchen with alleged violations of the OFPA and the regulations for any actions 
disclosed by the investigation that gave rise to this agreement. 
 

3. North Fork Specialty Kitchen agrees to the following: 
 

A. North Fork Specialty Kitchen has been given the opportunity for a hearing, and 
waives such hearing and further procedure for the purpose of settling these matters 
and for such purposes only. 

 
B. North Fork Specialty Kitchen failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement 

shall automatically void paragraph number 2 above, and USDA AMS may thereafter 
institute enforcement proceedings against North Fork Specialty Kitchen, and pursue 
any and all remedies available under the OFPA and the USDA organic regulations. 

 
C. North Fork Specialty Kitchen agrees to pay a reduced civil penalty of $500 for 

alleged violations of the OFPA and the regulations, in full settlement of this matter. 
 

D. North Fork Specialty Kitchen agrees to immediately cease and desist selling, labeling, 
or representing agricultural products in violation of the OFPA and the USDA organic 
regulations. 

 
  

NOPC-105-14 



This Agreement shall become effective upon execution by the Parties. 
 
 
 
________________________         Date _______________________ 
Jeri Woodhouse 
North Fork Specialty Kitchen 
 
_______________________                     Date _______________________ 
Miles McEvoy 
Deputy Administrator, National Organic Program 
USDA Agricultural Marketing Service 
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From: Lauren Lawrence
To: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS
Cc: Pat Huizing; Jessica Terry
Subject: RE: Complaint NFSK 105-14
Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 10:48:19 AM

Hi Judy,
 
I do not have exact number of how much product was packaged and labeled by NFSK.  It was never
approved so we did not have the audit trail documents on the amounts produced.  Perhaps 

 may be willing to share with us the amount that was produced for him.   I also have
photographs of the shelves at The Vine Street Café with the non compliant product in them.  The
photos have 30-40 visible products but, many more were in the shop that I did not get to
photograph. 
 
Let me know if you would like us to reach out to  and see if he is willing to share any
documentation with us or if you would like the pictures from Vine St. Café although I believe they
were sent in the initial complaint.
 
Thanks,
Lauren
 

From: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS [mailto:Judith.Ragonesi2@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 10:08 AM
To: Lauren Lawrence
Subject: RE: Complaint NFSK 105-14
 
Hi Lauren:
 
Thank you so much for the prompt response.  I was wondering if you knew how much of the
Bottlehouse product was packaged and labeled by North Fork Specialty Kitchen?
 
Thank you again-
Judy
 

From: Lauren Lawrence [mailto:lauren@nofany.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 9:53 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 11:06:00 AM

Hi Lauren:
 
If  will provide you the approximate amount of products that were packed and labeled by NFSK,
that would be very helpful.  The amount of product produced and labeled, helps us to determine the
civil penalty amount. Right now I don’t need any additional pictures, but thank you very much for
asking.
 
Judy
 

From: Lauren Lawrence [mailto:lauren@nofany.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 10:48 AM
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
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 7:55:30 AM

Good Morning Judy:
 
I heard back from  regarding the amount of products that were packed and labeled at NFSK.  His
response is below.  Let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Have a great day,
Lauren
 
I've done the best I can to come up with ball park numbers regarding what NFSK produced for us with
a USDA Certified Organic label. From what I can tell, the total number of cases (12bottles per case) is
between 65-80 cases.  Roughly 50% of which was comprised of the steak sauce, and the remaining
50% equally split between the remaining three sauces.
 
 
 

From: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS [mailto:Judith.Ragonesi2@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 11:06 AM
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
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Let me know if you would like us to reach out to and see if he is willing to share any
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
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:15:00 AM

Thank you!
 

From: Lauren Lawrence [mailto:lauren@nofany.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 7:55 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 10:08:00 AM

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

 

C. North Fork Specialty Kitchen agrees to immediately cease and desist selling, labeling, 

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
Subject: RE: Response to your inquiry
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:36:00 AM

Thank you!
 
From:  [mailto .com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 3:00 PM
To: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS
Subject: Response to your inquiry
 
Hello Judith,

 

This is  responding to your inquiry regarding non-compliant organic production at North Fork

Specialty Kitchen, Cutchogue, New York.

 

I've done the best I can to come up with ball park numbers regarding what NFSK produced for us with a

USDA Certified Organic label. From what I can tell, the total number of cases (12bottles per case) is

between 65-80 cases.  Roughly 50% of which was comprised of the steak sauce, and the remaining 50%

equally split between our remaining three sauces.

 

I hope you find this information useful, please let me know if I can help further.

 

Sincerely,
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From: Receipt
To: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS
Subject: Receipt: RE: Notice to Cease and Desist NOPC 105-14 North Fork Specialty Kitchen
Date: Monday, December 22, 2014 11:29:18 AM
Attachments: DeliveryReceipt xml

HtmlReceipt.htm

This receipt contains verifiable proof of your RPost transaction.

The holder of this receipt has proof of delivery, message and attachment content, and official time of sending and receipt.

Depending on services selected, the holder also may have proof of encrypted transmission and/or electronic signature.

To authenticate this receipt, forward this email with its attachment to 'verify@rpost.net'

Delivery Status

Address Status Details Delivered (UTC*) Delivered (local) Opened (local)

.com
Delivered and

Opened
HTTP-
P:66.249.83.242

12/22/2014 3:58:20 PM
(UTC)

12/22/2014 3:58:20 PM
(GMT)

12/22/2014 4:28:15
PM(GMT)

*UTC represents Coordinated Universal Time.

Message Envelope

From: Ragonesi Judith - AMS<Judith.Ragonesi2@ams.usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Notice to Cease and Desist NOPC 105-14 North Fork Specialty Kitchen

To: com>

Cc:

Bcc:

Network ID: <D4472E6B72B9444F853E898DB499BEF1D14245@001FSN2MPN3-132.001f

Received: 12/22/2014 3:58:17 PM(UTC) 0

Client Code:

Message Statistics

Message ID: 02139AFAAF9E43623ECF818464FF41D37890971C

Message Size: 72696

Additional Notes:

Delivery Audit Trail

From:postmaster@mta1.la1.rpost.net:Hello, this is the mail server on mta1.la1.rpost.net. I am sending you this message to

inform you on the delivery status of a message you previously sent. Immediately below you will find a list of the affected

recipients; also attached is a Delivery Status Notification (DSN) report in standard format, as well as the headers of the original

message. relayed to mailer gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com (74.125.28.26)

From:opendetection@rpost.net:From:postmaster@mta1.la1.rpost.net:Hello, this is the mail server on mta1.la1.rpost.net. I am

sending you this message to inform you on the delivery status of a message you previously sent. Immediately below you will

find a list of the affected recipients; also attached is a Delivery Status Notification (DSN) report in standard format, as well as

the headers of the original message. relayed to mailer gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com (74.125.28.26) Opened from IP

66.249.83.242 \n ---- Connection: Keep-alive Content-Length: 0 Accept-Encoding: gzip,deflate Host: open.rpost.net User-

Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; rv:11.0) Gecko Firefox/11.0 (via ggpht.com GoogleImageProxy)

/LM/W3SVC/3/ROOTE:\Open Detection\\n \n \n \n 0\n CGI/1.1off\n 3/LM/W3SVC/3\n 64.70.1.89/rpost.aspxE:\Open

Detection\rpost.aspx404;http://open.rpost.net:80/02139AFAAF9E43623ECF818464FF41D37890971C-

1_E32960694F0BB43799B27ED0E679CA36E70B3373/rpost.gif\n 66.249.83.24266.249.83.24237420GET\n

/rpost.aspxopen.rpost.net800\n HTTP/1.1Microsoft-IIS/7.5/rpost.aspxKeep-alive\n 0gzip,deflateopen.rpost.netMozilla/5.0

(Windows NT 5.1; rv:11.0) Gecko Firefox/11.0 (via ggpht.com GoogleImageProxy)

2014-12-22 07:58:19 starting gmail.com/mta1\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 connecting from mta1.la1.rpost.net (64.70.1.107) to

gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com (74.125.28.26)\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 connected from 64.70.1.107:54558\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19

>>> 220 mx.google.com ESMTP aw10si25725485pbd.53 - gsmtp\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 <<< EHLO mta1.la1.rpost.net\n

2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250-mx.google.com at your service, [64.70.1.107]\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250-SIZE 35882577\n

2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250-8BITMIME\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250-STARTTLS\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250-

ENHANCEDSTATUSCODES\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250-PIPELINING\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250-CHUNKING\n

2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250 SMTPUTF8\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 <<< MAIL FROM:

<rcpt02139AFAAF9E43623ECF818464FF41D37890971C-1@rpost.net> BODY=7BIT\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 <<< RCPT TO:
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.com>\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 <<< DATA\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250 2.1.0 OK

aw10si25725485pbd.53 - gsmtp\n 2014-12-22 07:58:19 >>> 250 2.1.5 OK aw10si25725485pbd.53 - gsmtp\n 2014-12-22

07:58:19 >>> 354 Go ahead aw10si25725485pbd.53 - gsmtp\n 2014-12-22 07:58:20 <<< .\n 2014-12-22 07:58:20 >>> 250

2.0.0 OK 1419263899 aw10si25725485pbd.53 - gsmtp\n 2014-12-22 07:58:20 <<< QUIT\n 2014-12-22 07:58:20 >>> 221 2.0.0

closing connection aw10si25725485pbd.53 - gsmtp\n 2014-12-22 07:58:20 closed gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com (74.125.28.26)

in=463 out=60520\n 2014-12-22 07:58:20 done gmail.com/mta1

This Registered Receipt email is verifiable proof of your Registered Email transaction. It contains:

1. An official time stamp.

2. Proof that your message was sent and to whom it was sent.

3. Proof that your message was delivered to its addressees or their authorized electronic agents.

4. Proof of the content of your original message and all of its attachments.

Note: By default, RPost does not retain a copy of your email or this receipt and you should not rely on the information above until

the receipt is verified with RPost. Keep this email and its attachment in place for your records. General terms and conditions are

available at the RPost Legal Notice web page.

For more information about RPost services, visit www.rpost.com. An RPost Service

RcptVer6.0
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From:
To: Ragonesi, Judith - AMS
Subject: Response to your inquiry
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 3:00:32 PM

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

NOPC-031-14  Page 2 of 2 
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International Certification Services, Inc. 
301 5

th
 Ave Southeast, Medina, North Dakota 58467  USA   

Ph: (701) 486-3578  Fax: (701) 486-3580 

E-mail: info@ics-intl.com Website: www.ics-intl.com 

APPROVAL OF ORGANIC CERTIFICATION 

April 5, 2016 

Honey Girl Organics LLC 

Honey Girl Organics 

59-486 Alapio Rd 

Haleiwa, Hawaii 96712 

Dear Christina Sirlin: 

Thank you for taking time with our inspector during our most recent inspection visit of your 

operation.  The Certification Team has reviewed the inspector’s report and your full certification 

file, and is pleased to continue certification to the NOP program, and verify compliance with the 

US-Canada Organic Export Equivalency Arrangement. Please review the enclosed schedule for a 

list of products included in your certification.   

Enclosed you will find the following: 

1. REVISED Schedule of Organic Operation (includes all programs of operation)

Based on our review of your responses and website updates and our review of your Organic 

System Plan (OSP), we wish to communicate our findings to you. The following Conditions for 

Continued Certification are considered reminders in ensuring your OSP is maintained accurate 

and up-to-date. Please address these issues in your next annual OSP update or on an ongoing 

basis, as appropriate. 

1. Honey Girl Organics Japanese website Main page

<http://www.honeygirlorganics.jp/>: Labels displayed here do not meet the

requirements of the US-Japan Organic Export Equivalency Arrangement (US-

JOEA). See below for details.

A. H-2-Product Specification Sheets: Honey Girl After Sun Rejuvenating

Face and Body Lotion; Beeautiful Skin Care Rejuvenating Face & Eye 

Cream: US-Japan Export Requirements 

a. Products certified as “organic” in the U.S. that meet the terms of the

arrangement may be sold as “organic” in Japan. Plants, including

fungi, and plant-based processed product labels must include the JAS

organic seal and may also include the USDA organic seal.

b. U.S. exporters may apply the JAS logo to their plants or plant-based

processed products in one of two ways:

i. U.S. exporters who have a contract with a JAS-certified importer

may apply the JAS logo to their products directly for sale in either

Japan or the U.S. To view a list of JAS-certified importers, see

http://bit.ly/importers-jas.

ii. U.S. exporters who do not have a contract with a JAS-certified

importer may not apply the JAS logo to their products prior to
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export. A JAS-certified importer must import the product, and that 

importer must apply the JAS logo to the product prior to sale 

within Japan. 

c. All organic plant, including fungi, and plant-based processed products 

exported from the U.S. to Japan must be accompanied by an export 

certificate. To view the USDA’s TM-11 export certificate, see 

http://bit.ly/usda-organic-export. 

Approval of two products previously approved under the US-Japan 

Organic Equivalency Arrangement (US-JOEA) has been rescinded. No 

TM-11 export certificates have been requested to date. Ensure that 

product labels intended for shipment to Japan meet US-JOEA 

requirements prior to use on product/in stream of commerce/shipment to 

Japan. 

 

ICS appreciates working with you and is always looking for ways to better serve you. Please 

contact us with any questions or comments. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Sarah Townsend 

Customer Care Specialist

 



 1400 Independence Avenue, SW. 
 Room 2646-S, STOP 0268
 Washington, DC  20250-0268 

 
 
May 3, 2016  

Closure Memorandum 
 

 
TO:  Matthew Michael 

Director 
 Compliance and Enforcement Division 
 National Organic Program 

 
FROM: Kristin Thornblad  

Compliance and Enforcement Division 
National Organic Program 

  
CASE NO: NOPC-109-14  
 
SUBJECTS: Honey Girl Organics, Haleiwa, Hawaii   
 
CERTIFYING AGENTS INVOLVED:   International Certification Services, Inc.   
  
COMPLAINANT:   ,  
 
ALLEGED VIOLATION:  Operator misrepresented certified organic personal care products.  
 
RELEVANT LAW: 
7 U.S.C 6505(a)(1)(B) of the Organic Food Production Act of 1990 “no person may affix a label 
to, or provide other market information concerning, an agricultural product if such label or 
information implies, directly or indirectly, that such product is produced and handled using 
organic methods, except in accordance with [the NOP].” 
 
SUMMARY:  
In March 2014, the NOP Compliance and Enforcement Division received a complaint against 
Honey Girl Organics for allegedly misrepresenting certified organic personal care products. 
Specifically, the complaint alleged that Honey Girl Organics marketed through its commercial 
website products certified to the “Made with (specific organic ingredients)” category of USDA 
organic standards with use of precise “percentage ingredient” statements of “75%” and “94%.”   
 
Initial NOP investigation determined that Honey Girl Organics is certified to the USDA organic 
standard by USDA-approved accredited certifying agent International Certification Services, Inc. 
(ICS.) NOP staff review of the Honey Girl Organics website confirmed that the operation 
marketed personal care products with PDP display of specific organic ingredient percentage 
claims, such as “94% organic ingredients.” The operation’s website also included prominent 
display of the USDA organic seal across multiple pages.   
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(D) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) 
(7)(D)



 
 
In response to the NOP’s request to investigate, ICS representatives verified that the certifying 
agent certified several Honey Girls Organics personal care products in both the “95% Organic” 
and “Made with (specific organic ingredients)” categories. The representatives further attested 
that the operation was in the process of transitioning its entire certified product line to the “95% 
Organic” category exclusively. In November 2015, ICS representatives reported to NOP staff 
that the operation’s transition was complete and that every product represented as “organic” 
through the Honey Girls Organic website was properly certified to the USDA organic standard.   
 
In January and February 2016, NOP staff review of the Honey Girls Organic website determined 
that the “Made with (specific organic ingredients)” products cited in the complaint had been 
removed from sale. Only products certified to the “95% Organic” category remained offered for 
sale. However, the review also determined that the website continued to include prominent 
display of the USDA organic seal. In response to the NOP’s request to investigate the continued 
seal display, ICS issued to Honey Girls Organics a Notice of Noncompliance on March 1, 2016 
to cite and address the marketing information violation.   
 
In April 2016, ICS representatives attested to C&E Division staff that Honey Girl Organics had 
taken corrective action to address the March 1, 2016 Notice of Noncompliance. The operation 
revised its website to remove display of the USDA organic seal, except when used to represent 
products certified to the “95% Organic” category of USDA organic standards and, thus, eligible 
for such display. The operation also verified the removal of any use of the term “organic” in 
marketing information related to non-certified products. ICS representatives further attested that 
the certifying agent would take action to ensure the operation’s compliance with the USDA 
organic regulations going forward. 
 
In April 2016, NOP staff review of the Honey Girl Organics website confirmed that the 
operation had removed violative display of the USDA organic seal and that its online marketing 
information was in accordance with USDA organic standards.    
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
I recommend closing the complaint. A Notice of Closure letter will be issued to ICS and the 
complainant.   
 
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

 

NOTICE OF NON-COMPLIANCE RESOLUTION 

 

April 5, 2016 

 

Honey Girl Organics LLC 

Honey Girl Organics 

59-486 Alapio Rd 

Haleiwa, Hawaii 96712 

 

 

Dear Christina Sirlin: 

 

This is official Notice of Resolution of Noncompliance pursuant to the USDA National Organic 

Standards §205.662(b) Noncompliance Procedure for Certified Operations.  

 

ICS has received your response dated March 31, 2016. The noncompliances identified in our 

March 1, 2016 Notice of Noncompliance have been successfully corrected. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact me with any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Sarah Townsend 

Customer Care Specialist 

 

Cc: NOP Appeals team – NOPACAAdverseActions@ams.usda.gov
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International Certification Services, Inc. 
301 5th Ave Southeast, Medina, North Dakota 58467  USA   

Ph: (701) 486-3578  Fax: (701) 486-3580 
E-mail: info@ics-intl.com Website: www.ics-intl.com 

 

NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE 
 

March 1, 2016 
 
Honey Girl Organics LLC 
Christina Sirlin 
59-486 Alapio Rd 
Haleiwa, Hawaii  96712 
 
 
Dear Christina Sirlin: 
 
This letter is official Notice of Noncompliance pursuant to the USDA National Organic Standards 
§205.662 Noncompliance Procedure for Certified Operations. The noncompliance was identified 
as a result of a review of your website marketing in response to a compliance inquiry from the 
National Organic Program (NOP).   
 
The noncompliance is as follows: 

A. USA website: 

1. Main page <http://www.honeygirlorganics.com/> displays the USDA Organic Seal. A 
photo of the HGO family of products in the slideshow on this page includes two products 
that contain less than 70 percent organically produced ingredients (Facial Scrub, 
Rejuvenating Mask). Per NOP §§ 205.305(b) and 205.311(a), these two products must not 
be displayed with the USDA Organic Seal. 

1. After Sun Rejuvenating Face & Body Lotion page: 
<https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products/organic-after-sun-rejuvenating-face-and-
body-lotion/> displays the USDA Organic Seal. The product is a 70% organic ingredient 
product that has been approved for labeling and marketing in the “Made with Organic 
***” category (MWO). Per NOP §§ 205.304(c) products in this category must not 
display The USDA Organic Seal. 

2. Facial Scrub page: <https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products/facial-scrub/> 
displays the USDA Organic Seal. The product contains less than 70 percent organically 
produced ingredients. Per NOP §§ 205.305(b) and 205.311(a), this product must not be 
displayed with the USDA Organic Seal. Additionally, the organic claim is prohibited 
(found in the “All Natural & Organic” language at the top of the product description). 

3. Rejuvenating Mask page: <https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products/rejuvenating-
face-mask/> displays the USDA Organic Seal. The product contains less than 70 percent 
organically produced ingredients. Per NOP §§ 205.305(b) and 205.311(a), this product 
must not be displayed with the USDA Organic Seal. Additionally, the organic claim is 
prohibited (found in the “All Natural & Organic” language at the top of the product 
description). 

4. Shop by concern – Organic Lotion page: 
<https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products_category/organic-lotion/> displays the 
USDA Organic Seal.  

a. The Facial Scrub product displayed on this page contains less than 70 percent 
organically produced ingredients. Per NOP §§ 205.305(b) and 205.311(a), this 
product must not be displayed with the USDA Organic Seal. Additionally, the 
organic claim is prohibited (found in the following “romance” language in the 
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product description: “This organic face wash started as a homemade sugar scrub 
for a face scrub and is now one of the best sugar scrubs and organic face wash 
available.”). 

b. The After Sun Rejuvenating Face & Body Lotion product displayed on this page 
product is a 70% organic ingredient product that has been approved for labeling 
and marketing in the “Made with Organic ***” category (MWO). Per NOP §§ 
205.304(c) products in this category must not display The USDA Organic Seal. 

5. For Men – Organic Lotion for Men page: 
<https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products_category/for_men/> displays the USDA 
Organic Seal. The After Sun Rejuvenating Face & Body Lotion product displayed on this 
page product is a 70% organic ingredient product that has been approved for labeling and 
marketing in the “Made with Organic ***” category (MWO). Per NOP §§ 205.304(c) 
products in this category must not display The USDA Organic Seal. 

6. All Products / Shop Online page: <https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products-all/> 
displays the USDA Organic Seal.  

a. Two products that contain less than 70 percent organically produced ingredients 
are included here (Facial Scrub, Rejuvenating Mask). Per NOP §§ 205.305(b) 
and 205.311(a), these two products must not be displayed with the USDA 
Organic Seal. Additionally, the organic claim is prohibited (found in the “All 
Natural & Organic” language above each product photo). 

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

A. Canadian website:  

7. Facial Scrub page: <http://honeygirlorganics.ca/products/rejuvenating-mask.html> 
displays the following description, “This organic skincare is good for all skin types.” The 
product contains less than 70 percent organically produced ingredients and so is not 
eligible to be represented as “organic.” 

8. Rejuvenating Mask page: <http://honeygirlorganics.ca/products/facial-scrub.html> 
displays the following description, “This organic skincare Mask is good for all skin 
types.” The product contains less than 70 percent organically produced ingredients and so 
is not eligible to be represented as “organic.” 

B. Japanese website:  

9. Main page <http://www.honeygirlorganics.jp/> Labels displayed here do not meet the 
requirements of the US-Japan Organic Export Equivalency Arrangement (US-JOEA) 
and were not submitted to ICS for review approval prior to being put into the stream of 
commerce. This is also a violation of NOP §205.406(a)(3) because your most recent 
Certification Approval letter (issued January 4, 2016) included the following Condition 
for Continued Certification:  

2. H-2-Product Specification Sheets: US-Japan Export Requirements 
a. Products certified as “organic” in the U.S. and meet the terms of the 

arrangement may be sold as “organic” in Japan. Plants, including fungi, and 
plant-based processed product labels must include the JAS organic seal and 
may also include the USDA organic seal. 

b. U.S. exporters may apply the JAS logo to their plants or plant-based 
processed products in one of two ways: 
i. U.S. exporters who have a contract with a JAS-certified importer may 

apply the JAS logo to their products directly for sale in either Japan or 
the U.S. To view a list of JAS-certified importers, see 
http://bit.ly/importers-jas. 



Page 3 of 3   
5-FL120 

03/22/2013 

ii. U.S. exporters who do not have a contract with a JAS-certified importer 
may not apply the JAS logo to their products prior to export. A JAS-
certified importer must import the product, and that importer must apply 
the JAS logo to the product prior to sale within Japan. 

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

All labels must be reviewed and approved prior to printing and use. 
 
[NOP Subpart D – Labels, Labeling, and Market Information §§205.304, 205.305, 205.311; 
Subpart E – Certification §§205.400, 205.406] 

 
ICS must receive a written response to this Notice of Noncompliance within 30 days of receipt of 
this Notice or by close of business on March 31, 2016, whichever is later. The response may 
correct the above noncompliance and include documentation showing the correction, or rebut the 
noncompliance and include documentation showing the initial practice is compliant with the 
rule. Failure to submit a written response by the deadline provided can lead to further Adverse 
Action, including but not limited to issuance of Notice of Proposed Suspension and/or Proposed 
Revocation of your operation’s organic certificate. 
 

Alternatively, you may withdraw the request for certification. If you are unable to provide the 
information within the deadline, you must submit a written notification as to the reason. 
 

If you have questions regarding this Notice of Noncompliance, please contact us.   
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Sarah Townsend 
Customer Care Specialist 
 
Cc:  NOP Appeals team – NOPACAAdverseActions@ams.usda.gov
 







From: Kelly Abbott
To: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS
Cc: Christina Dockter
Subject: NOP request for information (NOPC-109-14)
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 3:17:41 PM
Attachments: after sun.pdf

ATT00001.htm
mom & baby butter.pdf
ATT00002.htm

 Dear Ms Thornblad:

ICS does currently certify Honey Girl Organics to the NOP standard.   I have attached 
labels of the two products in question which we reviewed and approved during their 
last renewal cycle for 2013.   The use of the term “organic” is not used to modify 
ingredient content of these products but is their legal trademark name, “Honey Girl 
Organics”.  Percentage of ingredient content is clearly indicated on the PDP.

Due to NOP Guidance Document 5032 effective May 2, 2014, we are now requiring 
Honey Girl Organics to add the statement “Made with Organic***” if they wish to 
continue to include the percentage of organic ingredients in their labeling claim.

NOP 5032 3.2 Labeling Claims 
If a product meets all the composition requirements of the “made with organic ***” labeling category (7 CFR § 205.301(c)), then: 

• Labels may include the statement, “made with organic (insert up to three ingredients, food groups, or combination of ingredients and 
food groups).” The statement, “made with organic ingredients” is not allowed. For restrictions on this statement, see section 3.4 below. 

• If the “made with organic ***” statement is used, labels may also include the percentage of organic ingredients of the finished product. 

Acceptable 
- 70 percent organic*; 
- 99% organic ingredients*; and 
- Contains 92% certified organic ingredients*.
*If ingredient-specific claim such as “made with organic corn” is also on the label. 

Honey Girl Organics is currently in the review process for 2014 and has submitted label 
revisions. To the best of our knowledge, they remain in compliance.

Some of Honey Girl Organics products use the ICS logo and some do not.  NOP 
205.304(a)(3)  allows for the optional use of seal, logo, or other identifying mark of the 
certifying agent that certified the handler of the finished product.  



§205.304 Packaged products labeled “made with organic (specified ingredients or food group(s)).”

(a) Agricultural products in packages described in §205.301(c) may display on the principal display panel, information panel, and 
any other panel and on any labeling or market information concerning the product: 

(1) The statement: 

(i) “Made with organic (specified ingredients)”: Provided, That, the statement does not list more than three organically produced 
ingredients; or 

(ii) “Made with organic (specified food groups)”: Provided, That, the statement does not list more than three of the following food 
groups: beans, fish, fruits, grains, herbs, meats, nuts, oils, poultry, seeds, spices, sweeteners, and vegetables or processed milk 
products; and, Provided further, That, all ingredients of each listed food group in the product must be organically produced; and 

(iii) Which appears in letters that do not exceed one-half the size of the largest type size on the panel and which appears in its 
entirety in the same type size, style, and color without highlighting. 

(2) The percentage of organic ingredients in the product. The size of the percentage statement must not exceed one-half the size of 
the largest type size on the panel on which the statement is displayed and must appear in its entirety in the same type size, style, and 
color without highlighting. 

(3) The seal, logo, or other identifying mark of the certifying agent that certified the handler of the finished product. 

None of Honey Girl Organics products use the USDA Organic Seal.  

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Kelly Abbott
Compliance Team Leader
International Certification Services, Inc.
www.ICS-Intl.com
kabbott@ics-intl.com

Connect with ICS using social media!
http://twitter.com/IntlCertSvcs
http://facebook.com/InternationalCertificationServices

**International Certification Services’ mission is to provide the most complete, highest quality certification services 
to growers, processors, manufacturers and traders worldwide. We offer value-added opportunities to growers, 
unparalleled service to the trade and uncompromising point of purchase assurance to consumers.**
 
Caution: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,  distribution, or 
reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please forward this message 
to info@ics-intl.com and delete all copies of this message.

From: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS [mailto:Kristin.Thornblad@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 2:34 PM
To: Ethel Heinle
Subject: NOP request for information (NOPC-109-14)









 1400 Independence Avenue, SW.
 Room 2646-S, STOP 0268
 Washington, DC  20250-0201 

 
 

          VIA EMAIL 
 
 
April 14, 2017 
 
Kelli Abbott 
Compliance Team Leader 
International Certification Services, Inc. 
301 5th Avenue SE 
Medina, ND 58467 
Kabbott@ics-intl.com 
 
Re: NOPC-109-14 (Honey Girl Organics) 
 
Dear Ms. Abbott: 
 
The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) National Organic Program (NOP) is responsible 
for enforcing the Organic Foods Production Act of 1990, as amended, and its implementing 
regulations (7 CFR Part 205). All agricultural products sold, labeled, or represented as organic 
must comply with the USDA organic regulations. The NOP received a complaint regarding 
Honey Girl Organics, an ICS client. The complaint alleged that Honey Girl Organics mislabeled 
certified organic personal care products, in violation of the USDA organic regulations.  

Our investigation confirmed the allegation. In response to the complaint, you issued to Honey 
Girl Organics a Notice of Noncompliance. In communications with NOP staff, you stated that 
Honey Girl Organics took corrective action to address the violation. You also stated that ICS will 
take action to ensure the operation’s compliance with organic standards going forward. This 
investigation is hereby closed. 

If you have any questions, please contact Kristin Thornblad at (202) 720-1153 or 
at Kristin.Thornblad@ams.usda.gov. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Matthew Michael 
Director, Compliance & Enforcement Division 
National Organic Program 

 
 



From:
To: AMS - NOPCompliance
Subject: Question regarding ICS following USDA guidelines - from 
Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 5:57:39 PM

To whom this may concern:

Honey Girl Organics (in Hawaii) has skincare products that are made with
organic ingredients ranging from 72 % - 94 %. 
On their labels, they state that their products are Certified Organic
through International Certification Services, Inc. & they also use the ICS
Certified Organic logo.
If ICS is accredited by the USDA, shouldn't they follow the same
guidelines & only allow products with 95 % or more organic ingredients to
use those terms & logo ? 
To me, this is very misleading to the American consumer.

Please advise.

Thank you,

 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) 

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
Subject: [CAUTION: Suspicious Link]Re: USDA NOP compliance inquiry: Honey Girl Organics (NOPC-109-14)
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 2:17:09 PM
Attachments: NONC Marketing-Website HGO 2016.doc

ATT00001.htm

[CAUTION: Suspicious Link]

THINK Before YOU Click!

The following message contains links to web content using potentially malicious URLs/links. 
Links structured like these are used in targeted phishing and malware attacks against USDA 
recipients.

Prior to trusting any links, please weigh the preceding warning by considering whether you 
are expecting the message below, along with a careful inspection of all links you may be 
considering following for spoofed or unexpected domains.

With all trusted links, and when practical, type URLs into a browser instead of clicking.

Questions: Contact Client Technology Services (CTS) via email at 
(Spam.Abuse@wdc.usda.gov)

Hello Kristin,

These guys really like to keep us on our toes!

To answer your question, no, all Honey Girl Organics products are not eligible for 
representation with the USDA Organic Seal.

Attached is the Notice of NonCompliance going out today for all the infractions we could find 
pertaining to their website marketing. 

Thank you for bringing it to our attention so that we may continue to follow up on the 
changing dynamic of marketing materials.

Sincerely,

Kelly Abbott
Compliance Team Leader

International Certification Services, Inc.
301 5th Ave. SE
Medina, ND 58467 USA
Tel: 701-486-3578
Fax: 701-486-3580
Email: Kabbott@ics-intl.com
Web Site: www.ics-intl.com
 
Connect with ICS using social media! 



http://twitter.com/IntlCertSvcs

http://facebook.com/InternationalCertificationServices

 
 
**International Certification Services’ Mission is to provide the most complete, highest quality 
certification services to growers, processors, manufacturers and traders worldwide.  We offer value-
added opportunities to growers, unparalleled service to the trade and uncompromised point of 
purchase assurance to consumers.**
 
Caution: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hearby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please forward this message to info@ics-intl.com and delete all copies of this 
message. 

On Feb 29, 2016, at 5:15 AM, Thornblad, Kristin - AMS 
<Kristin.Thornblad@ams.usda.gov> wrote:

Good morning Kelly—
 
I hope that the end of February finds you and your colleagues well. Thank you for your 
continued assistance with NOP complaint NOPC-109-14, Honey Girl Organics.
 
In on-going investigation regarding the compliance of Honey Girl Organics products to 
the USDA organic standard, questions remain concerning representation and marketing 
information. The Honey Girl Organics website includes prominent display of the USDA 
organic seal. Would you respond to this email with verification that all Honey Girl 
Organics products on the site are eligible for such representation?  
 
In addition, marketing information for several products includes organic claims, though 
it is unclear whether the products are certified to the appropriate USDA standard. I’ve 
included several examples below. Please provide verification of the products’ 
certification statuses.
 
Again, many thanks for your assistance and cooperation. Please contact me with any 
questions.
 
https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products/organic-after-sun-rejuvenating-face-
and-body-lotion/ : marketing claims “70% Organic”; use of USDA organic seal on 

webpage

 
https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products/facial-scrub/ : marketing claim: “All 

Natural & Organic”; use of USDA organic seal on webpage.

 
Sincerely,
 
Kristin Thornblad



 

From: Kelly Abbott [mailto:kabbott@ics-intl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS
Cc: Christina Dockter
Subject: Re: USDA NOP compliance inquiry: Honey Girl Organics (NOPC-109-14)
 
Ms Thornblad-
 
We have reviewed the contents displayed on the Honey Girl Organics website and 
determined that they are all products consistent with their OSP and information 
collected at the most recent inspection which occurred in October 2015.  
Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.
Sincerely
 
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

 
 
**International Certification Services’ Mission is to provide the most complete, 
highest quality certification services to growers, processors, manufacturers and 
traders worldwide.  We offer value-added opportunities to growers, unparalleled 
service to the trade and uncompromised point of purchase assurance to consumers.**
 
Caution: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hearby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please forward this message to 
info@ics-intl.com and delete all copies of this message. 
 
Please Do Your Part: 
Reduce: don’t print this email unless you really need to; 
Reuse: use as scratch paper when no longer needed (if printed); 
Recycle: drop off recyclable paper at your closest recycling center!

 
On Nov 3, 2015, at 7:14 AM, Thornblad, Kristin - AMS 
<Kristin.Thornblad@ams.usda.gov> wrote:
 
Hello Ms. Abbott and Ms. Dockter:
 
Good morning. I am writing regarding a National Organic Program (NOP) 
complaint (NOPC-109-14) inquiry involving Honey Girl Organics, Haleiwa, 



Hawaii, an ICS client for USDA organic certification.
 
In response to our request for information, in July 2014 you provided via 
email detail about the operator’s current labeling practices and 
certification status.
 
We now are conducting follow-up review of the matter. Would you 
respond with confirmation that Honey Girl Organics remains an ICS client? 
Further, please provide confirmation that the operator’s labels currently 
in use, and on display through its commercial website, have been 
reviewed and approved for use pursuant to the USDA organic standard.
 
Thank you. We most appreciate your time and cooperation. Please let me 
know if I can answer any clarifying questions.
 
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
 
Register for the USDA Organic Insider, the National Organic Program’s 
email notification service, by 
visitinghttp://bit.ly/NOPOrganicInsiderRegistration. 
 
 
This email has been scanned by the Securence Email Security System on 
behalf of Netrix IT.  If this email is SPAM please report it by clicking Submit 
Spam

 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended 

recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the 

information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If 

you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email 

immediately. 

This email has been scanned by the Securence Email Security System on behalf of Netrix 
IT.  If this email is SPAM please report it by clicking Submit Spam
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
Subject: Re: USDA NOP compliance inquiry: Honey Girl Organics (NOPC-109-14)
Date: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 2:21:50 PM

Ms Thornblad-

We have reviewed the contents displayed on the Honey Girl Organics website and determined 
that they are all products consistent with their OSP and information collected at the most 
recent inspection which occurred in October 2015.  
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
 
Good morning. I am writing regarding a National Organic Program (NOP) complaint 



(NOPC-109-14) inquiry involving Honey Girl Organics, Haleiwa, Hawaii, an ICS client for 
USDA organic certification.
 
In response to our request for information, in July 2014 you provided via email detail 
about the operator’s current labeling practices and certification status.
 
We now are conducting follow-up review of the matter. Would you respond with 
confirmation that Honey Girl Organics remains an ICS client? Further, please provide 
confirmation that the operator’s labels currently in use, and on display through its 
commercial website, have been reviewed and approved for use pursuant to the USDA 
organic standard.
 
Thank you. We most appreciate your time and cooperation. Please let me know if I can 
answer any clarifying questions.
 
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
 
Register for the USDA Organic Insider, the National Organic Program’s email 
notification service, by visitinghttp://bit.ly/NOPOrganicInsiderRegistration. 
 

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
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:49:41 PM
Attachments: CERT Approval Ltr wCCC Marktg-Website HGO 2015.pdf

ATT00001.htm
NC-RESO HGO Marketing-Website 2015.pdf
ATT00002.htm

Hello Kristin-

Honey Girl Organics has corrected the issues with their website and resolved the 
noncompliances identified on March 1, 2016.

I have attached both their noncompliance resolution and their most current approval for 
continued certification.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kelly Abbott
Compliance Team Leader

International Certification Services, Inc.
Kabbott@ics-intl.com
www.ics-intl.com
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
certification services to growers, processors, manufacturers and traders worldwide. We offer value-
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
message in error, please forward this message to info@ics-intl.com and delete all copies of this 
message.

On Mar 3, 2016, at 10:11 AM, Kelly Abbott <kabbott@ics-intl.com> wrote:

Hi Kristin-

We will most definitely submit any responses/corrective actions or adverse actions.

Thank you-

Kelly Abbott

Compliance Team Leader



International Certification Services, Inc.
301 5th Ave. SE
Medina, ND 58467 USA
Tel: 701-486-3578
Fax: 701-486-3580
Email: Kabbott@ics-intl.com
Web Site: www.ics-intl.com
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
traders worldwide. We offer value-added opportunities to growers, unparalleled 
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
info@ics-intl.com and delete all copies of this message.
Please Do Your Part:
Reduce: don’t print this email unless you really need to;
Reuse: use as scratch paper when no longer needed (if printed);
Recycle: drop off recyclable paper at your closest recycling center!

On Mar 3, 2016, at 9:02 AM, Thornblad, Kristin - AMS 

<Kristin.Thornblad@ams.usda.gov> wrote:

Kelly—
Thanks so much for the Notice of Noncompliance update. We do 
appreciate your continued cooperation. Would you please email me an 
update when the operator proposes/enacts corrective actions, or when 
additional enforcement action is taken? We will consider such evidence 
and information as the investigation moves toward closure.
Finally, please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thanks, again.
Kristin

From: Kelly Abbott [mailto:kabbott@ics-intl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 2:17 PM
To: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS
Cc: Christina Dockter
Subject: [CAUTION: Suspicious Link]Re: USDA NOP compliance inquiry: 
Honey Girl Organics (NOPC-109-14)
[CAUTION: Suspicious Link]

THINK Before YOU Click!

The following message contains links to web content using 
potentially malicious URLs/links. Links structured like these are 
used in targeted phishing and malware attacks against USDA 
recipients.

Prior to trusting any links, please weigh the preceding warning by 
considering whether you are expecting the message below, along 
with a careful inspection of all links you may be considering 



following for spoofed or unexpected domains.

With all trusted links, and when practical, type URLs into a browser 
instead of clicking.

Questions: Contact Client Technology Services (CTS) via email at 
(Spam.Abuse@wdc.usda.gov)

Hello Kristin,
These guys really like to keep us on our toes!
To answer your question, no, all Honey Girl Organics products are 
not eligible for representation with the USDA Organic Seal.
Attached is the Notice of NonCompliance going out today for all the 
infractions we could find pertaining to their website marketing.
Thank you for bringing it to our attention so that we may continue to 
follow up on the changing dynamic of marketing materials.
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

**International Certification Services’ Mission is to provide the most 
complete, highest quality certification services to growers, processors, 
manufacturers and traders worldwide. We offer value-added 
opportunities to growers, unparalleled service to the trade and 
uncompromised point of purchase assurance to consumers.**
Caution: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and 
may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient you are hearby notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please forward this message to 
info@ics-intl.com and delete all copies of this message.

On Feb 29, 2016, at 5:15 AM, Thornblad, Kristin - AMS 
<Kristin.Thornblad@ams.usda.gov> wrote:
Good morning Kelly—
I hope that the end of February finds you and your 
colleagues well. Thank you for your continued assistance 
with NOP complaint NOPC-109-14, Honey Girl Organics.
In on-going investigation regarding the compliance of Honey 
Girl Organics products to the USDA organic standard, 
questions remain concerning representation and marketing 
information. The Honey Girl Organics website includes 
prominent display of the USDA organic seal. Would you 
respond to this email with verification that all Honey Girl 



Organics products on the site are eligible for such 
representation?
In addition, marketing information for several products 
includes organic claims, though it is unclear whether the 
products are certified to the appropriate USDA standard. I’ve 
included several examples below. Please provide verification 
of the products’ certification statuses.
Again, many thanks for your assistance and cooperation. 
Please contact me with any questions.
https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products/organic-after-
sun-rejuvenating-face-and-body-lotion/ : marketing claims 
“70% Organic”; use of USDA organic seal on webpage

https://www.honeygirlorganics.com/products/facial-scrub/ : 
marketing claim: “All Natural & Organic”; use of USDA organic 

seal on webpage.

Sincerely,
Kristin Thornblad

From: Kelly Abbott [mailto:kabbott@ics-intl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS
Cc: Christina Dockter
Subject: Re: USDA NOP compliance inquiry: Honey Girl 
Organics (NOPC-109-14)
Ms Thornblad-
We have reviewed the contents displayed on the Honey 
Girl Organics website and determined that they are all 
products consistent with their OSP and information 
collected at the most recent inspection which occurred in 
October 2015.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions 
or concerns.
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

**International Certification Services’ Mission is to 
provide the most complete, highest quality certification 
services to growers, processors, manufacturers and 
traders worldwide. We offer value-added opportunities 
to growers, unparalleled service to the trade and 
uncompromised point of purchase assurance to 
consumers.**
Caution: The information contained in this e-mail is 



confidential and may be legally privileged. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient you 
are hearby notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution, or reproduction of this message is 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please forward this message to info@ics-intl.com and 
delete all copies of this message.
Please Do Your Part:
Reduce: don’t print this email unless you really need to;
Reuse: use as scratch paper when no longer needed (if printed); 
Recycle: drop off recyclable paper at your closest recycling 
center!

On Nov 3, 2015, at 7:14 AM, Thornblad, 
Kristin - AMS 
<Kristin.Thornblad@ams.usda.gov> wrote:
Hello Ms. Abbott and Ms. Dockter:
Good morning. I am writing regarding a 
National Organic Program (NOP) complaint 
(NOPC-109-14) inquiry involving Honey Girl 
Organics, Haleiwa, Hawaii, an ICS client for 
USDA organic certification.
In response to our request for information, in 
July 2014 you provided via email detail about 
the operator’s current labeling practices and 
certification status.
We now are conducting follow-up review of the 
matter. Would you respond with confirmation 
that Honey Girl Organics remains an ICS client? 
Further, please provide confirmation that the 
operator’s labels currently in use, and on 
display through its commercial website, have 
been reviewed and approved for use pursuant 
to the USDA organic standard.
Thank you. We most appreciate your time and 
cooperation. Please let me know if I can answer 
any clarifying questions.
Sincerely,
Kristin Thornblad
Agricultural Marketing Specialist, Compliance and 
Enforcement
USDA National Organic Program
1400 Independence Ave., S.W.
Room 2957-S
Washington, D.C. 20250
(202) 720-1153
(202) 205-7808 (fax)
Register for the USDA Organic Insider, the 
National Organic Program’s email notification 
service, by 
visitinghttp://bit.ly/NOPOrganicInsiderRegistrat
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From: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS
To:
Subject: USDA National Organic Program complaint NOP-109-14
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 3:38:00 PM
Attachments: NOPC-109-14NoticeofClosureComplt.pdf

Dear Ms. —
Please see attached a Notice of Closure letter regarding USDA National Organic Program (NOP)
complaint NOPC-109-14, Honey Girl Organics.
Thank you. The NOP appreciates your interest in organic integrity.
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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(   

(b) (6), (b) (7)
  





From: Thornblad, Kristin - AMS
To: "Kelly Abbott (kabbott@ics-intl.com)"
Subject: USDA NOP complaint NOPC-109-14
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 3:36:00 PM
Attachments: NOPC-109-14ClosuretoACA.pdf

Ms. Abbott—

Please see attached a Notice of Closure letter concerning USDA National Organic Program (NOP)
complaint NOPC-109-14, Honey Girl Organics.
Thank you. The NOP appreciates your cooperation in this matter.
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
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